# Contents

Navigating to the application2
Starting a New Application3
Page 1 – Project6
Page 2 – Property Information8
Page 3 – Applicant Information
Page 4 – Billing Information11
Page 5 – Contractor Information
Page 6 – Fire Marshal Information13
Page 7 – Meter Information
Page 8 – Fixtures Information
Page 9 – Irrigation Information23
Page 10 – Backflow Survey26
Page 11 – Plans Information27
Page 12 – PSL Information
Page 13 – Review Information
General Application Information
Applying for Multiple Services

#### Navigating to the application

To begin or return to an application, please visit <u>wsa.ebmud.com</u>. If your web page looks different than the picture below, please check the spelling to ensure you have typed wsa.ebmud.com.



If you have already created an application, you can return to it by selecting "Sign In" (Sign In" (Sign In"))

Use the email address and password that you initially created when signing into wsa.ebmud.com.

Login	
EBMUD ID (email address)	
email address	
Password	
password	
Login	

You can return to your project by selecting the project you were working on under the "My Projects" section on the right-hand side of the page.

MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT	Search EBMUD	
Customers Water Wastewater Recreation About us		
Home Start New Application Requirements More Info		
Home Start New Application Requirements More Info		
Home Start New Application Requirements More Info		
Home Start New Application Requirements More Info New Water Service Application APPLYING FOR NEW SERVICE		My Projects

# Starting a New Application

To begin a new application, please visit <u>wsa.ebmud.com</u> and click on "Start New Application" ( Start New Application ).

← → C 🗎 wsa.ebmud.com	Water	Wastewater	Recreation	About us
Home Start Ne	ew Applicatic	on Requirer	ments More	e Info
Search EBMUD_				
🔒 Customers Water Wastewater Regreation About us				
Home Start New Application Requirements More Info New Water Service Application AppLyING FOR NEW SERVICE	Siç	gn in to view your applic	ations	
Putting new pipes and meters in the ground requires EBMUD to collect many different types of information which will typically come from many different sources. Because of this, it is very unlikely that you will be ab complete the application from start to finish in one sitting. Here's our recommended approach.	n ble to			
<b>T</b> START WITH YOUR LOCAL FIRE MARSHAL				
With the exception of an irrigation-only meter, all new services will require review by your local fire marsha ensure that your project meets fire safety requirements. Before applying to EBMUD, download our fire serv form, submit your fire service plans to your local fire marshal, and get their signed approval. Once this is complete you are ready to begin your EBMUD application. ( <b>B</b> : <b>Fre Service Form</b>	al to vice			
EBMUD ONLINE APPLICATION				
Our online form is designed to allow you to skip parts that you don't yet have answers to, and return later to the information as it becomes available. Here are the steps of the submission process to help you get your bearings.	o add			

You will be prompted to either log in using an existing account or to create a new EBMUD ID:

Login	
EBMUD ID (email address)	
email address	
Password	
password	
Login	
Forgot your password?	
Reset password	
Don't have an EBMUD ID?	
Create an EBMUD ID	

If you select "Create an EBMUD ID" ( Create an EBMUD ID ), you will be prompted to provide the following information:

New EBMUD ID		
* Name		
name		IMPORTANT: The email used to
* EBMUD ID (email address)		create the account is the <u>only</u>
email address		email address that can access the application.
* Confirm EBMUD ID (email address)		We cannot change the email
email address		address associated with an application due to security
* New password		purposes.
password	$\setminus$	You may share the login
* Confirm new password		information with
		contractors/collaborators at your discretion.
Recovery email	N	This EBMUD ID is separate from
recovery email address		an existing ID you have related to
I'm not a robot		paying for bi-monthly water bills
Create EBMUD ID Cancel		

Once you complete the required fields and select "Create EBMUD ID", you will be asked to confirm your new account by accessing your email:

# Login

For the final step, we sent you a confirmation email with a link  $\chi$  to activate your new EBMUD ID. Please check your email and click the link.

#### You should receive an email regarding your new account that looks similar to the one shown below:

🗌 🎓 🗩 no-reply Please activate your EBMUD ID - Dear Dr. Marie M. Daly, To activate your EBMUD ID, please click on the fo...

☆ ▲ :

#### no-reply@ebmud.com

Dear Dr. Marie M. Daly,

To activate your EBMUD ID, please click on the following link Activate Pending EBMUD ID

If you do not click the link within 60 minutes, the link expires and your account will not be activated. Select <u>Reset Password</u> to receive a new activation link. If you did not attempt to create an EBMUD ID, please call Customer Service at (866) 403-2683 or send email to <u>Customer Service</u>.

Thank you for doing business with the EBMUD.

#### Once you activate your account, you will receive a confirmation like the one below:

Your EBMUD online account has been activated. Thank you!

Return Home to start service or for trail use permits.

Enter your EBMUD account for past statements, to make a payment, or for your Water Report.

Then, you can return to <u>wsa.ebmud.com</u>, select Start New Application, and log in with your new credentials.

### Page 1 – Project

The first page of the application asks you for basic information about your project.

Appl	ication	Туре
------	---------	------

- <u>Water</u>: This category can be used for any domestic water service that does not include fire sprinklers.
- <u>Dual</u>: Dual service allows for one oversized water meter, combining both domestic use and fire protection for single-family premises and some multifamily premises (as approved by the local fire marshal) in lieu of a separate domestic water meter and dedicated private fire service.
- **<u>Private Fire</u>**: A dedicated private fire service is a meter that only serves fire sprinklers (no domestic service). This is most common for multifamily and commercial properties. Your fire marshal will determine if this is required.
- <u>Public Hydrant</u>: If the fire marshal requires you to install a new public hydrant, please select this option.
- <u>Irrigation</u>: This option should be used if you are applying for an irrigation-only meter (no domestic or fire services).

#### Project Description

Briefly describe your project, including what type of new service you are requesting and the expected service classification. Describe the general scope of the project including:

 Project Type (New Construction, Renovation, Expansion, Separating Service, Set Meter on Existing Tap, Relocate Existing Meter, Etc.)
 Service Type Single Family, Multifamily, Irrigation, Industrial, Institutional, Mixed Use,

Commercial (Specify Type) 3. <u>Reusing Meters</u> (YES/NO); If Yes, explain how meter will be used, if no, explain when you would like the existing service removed

water	
dual	
private_fire	
public_hydrant	
irrigation	
main extension	

 <u>Main Extension</u>: A main extension describes extending EBMUD's water main in the middle of the street. To be eligible for a standard water service, a property must have principal frontage on a public water main. If a property does not have principal frontage on a water main, a water main must be extended at least 10 feet beyond the property line before a standard water service can be installed.

Note: If you are applying for multiple services (such as a fire hydrant, irrigation meter, and domestic water), select one of the services as your application type. Preferably, select the fire service type (if any).

#### **Project Description**

Description

.4. Non-Residential Domestic Meter 2-inch or Over (YES/NO); If Yes, provide the annual average demand in gallons per day (GPD) and peak demand in gallons per minute (GPM)

Fire Service Type	Fire Service Type
This field is only required if your project includes a dual service, fire service, and/or hydrant.	~
As noted previously, a dual service is an oversized meter that provides domestic water as well as fire sprinkler protection.	Dual Service Fire Service Fire Service and Hydrant Hydrant
Please select the option that best describes your project. If you are not sure, you may leave it blank.	

# Page 2 – Property Information

This page asks for information about the property or properties for which you are applying for water service.

Service Address	* Service Address	
Please list the primary	Service Address	
service address or	* City	* Zip Code
addresses for which you		✓ Zip Code
are applying for water		
service		
If there is no assigned addre	ss, you may provide a temporary one or li	ist the Assessor's Parcel Number
(APN)		
Please note that for tract pro	pjects, a separate document with a list of	all site addresses must be
provided.		
Assessor Parcel Number	* Assessor Parcel Number	
Provide the Assessor	Assessor Parcel Number	
Parcel Number (APN)		
associated with your		
project.		
Tract/Subdivision	Tract/Subdivision	
This field is only required if	Tract/Subdivision	
your project includes a		
subdivision or tract		
development		
Building/Grading Permit	Building/Grading Permit Number	Permit Date
Number	Building/Grading Permit Number	Permit Date
If your project involves		
new construction,		
renovation, or work		
which would require a perm	t, please provide the permit number and	date.
If you will be applying for a p	ermit in the future, but do not yet have o	one, please indicate this in the
Permit Number field (i.e., "Ir	Progress" or "Will Provide Once Issued"	)
Lot Number and Lot	Lot Number Lot Square	Feet
Square Feet	Lot Number Lot Square F	eet
If you know the lot		
number, you can		
provide it here. Please provide	de the area of the lot in square feet.	

Dwelling Unit Information	* Number Of Dwelling Units	Number of Dwelling Units <= 500 sqft	Number of Dwel Units > 500 sqft	lling t
of dwelling units on the	Number Of Dwelling Uni	Dwelling <= 500 Saft	Dwelling > 500 S	Saft
property (proposed and	Number of Dwelling off	Dweining <= 500 5qrt	Dwening > 5005	Juli
ovisting)				
Of those units please clarify	the quantity which h	ave a livable area of s	500 square feet	torless and
those which have a livable at	the quantity which h	ave a livable alea of .	square reer	t of less, and
Ruilding Information	Number Of Buildings	Building Square Fe	et	Number Of Stories
Building information	Number Of Buildings	Building Square Feet		Number Of Stories
of buildings on the	Humber of Buildings	Building Square rece		Humber of Stories
or buildings on the	l huildinga an tha nua			
property, the total area of al	i buildings on the pro	perty, and the number	er of stories/fic	ors on the
Other Iteres				
Other items	<b>T</b> 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			1.
Ihis is a Subdivision	: This describes a pare	cel which will be divid	led into smalle	r parcels.
• <u>There are railroad tr</u>	acks where the servi	<u>ce will be installed:</u>	elect this if the	ere are railroad
tracks where the new	w water service will b	e installed.		
Water main extension	on needed: A water n	nain extension descri	bes the extensi	ion of the water
main in the middle o	of the street further d	own the street. If you	only need a ne	ew service
lateral (pipe from the	e water main out to t	he meter), you do no	t need to checl	k this box.
<u>Known Groundwate</u>	r and/or Soil Contam	nination is present in	the vicinity of	the property. If
you check this box, p	please provide enviro	nmental report and d	isclosure letter	r. Failure to do so
will cause delay for s	ervice installation			
For the entire constr	ruction project (not j	ust EBMUD's portion	) more than or	ne acre of soil
will be disturbed. If	you check this box, p	lease refer to the Sto	rm Water Pollu	tion Prevention
Requirements Relate	ed to Construction Pro	ojects.		
Meter locations are	paved or will be pave	ed prior to service in	<b>stallation.</b> If th	e proposed
meter location is cur	rently paved or will b	e paved in advance o	f the installation	on, check this
box.				

## Page 3 – Applicant Information

This page asks for information about the person or entity who is applying for the new water service. Any authorized agent of the property may apply for service (property owner, contractor, etc.).

EBMUD will communicate primarily with the Applicant, so please provide accurate contact information to avoid delays in processing your application.

APPLICANT INFORMAT	TION		
* First Name	Initial	* Last Name	
First Name	Middle I	Last Name	
Company			
Company			
* Address Line I			
Address Line 1			
Address Line 2			
Address Line 2			
* City		* State	* Zip Code
City		California 🗸 🗸	Zip Code
* Email		* Primary phone	Secondary phone
Dr.Marie.M.Daly@gmail.com			

**Note**: You cannot update the email address that is associated with the application. You can change the other fields as needed. If you wish for EBMUD to contact you via a different email address than the one associated with the application, you can add a note to the application using the notepad icon.

	Project Notes	8
	New Note Please include Vincent Clark on all correspondence (Vincent.Clark@email.com)	
R		Save

#### Page 4 – Billing Information

This page asks for information about the person or entity who will receive future water bills for the premise. You will need to provide the information for the final person that will be paying for a water meter after it is installed. This information is not the person who is responsible for paying for the water service application, that person is entered under the Applicant Section.

BILLING INFORMATION			
Use Applicant Information			
Please check this box if you are the a	uthorized cont	act for billing	
* First Name	Initial	* Last Name	
First Name	Middle I	Last Name	
Company			
Company			
* Address Line I			
Address Line 1			
Address Line 2			
Address Line 2			
* City		* State	* Zip Code
City		California 🗸	Zip Code
* Email		* Primary phone	Secondary phone
Email			

**Note:** The cost estimate letter for the installation of services, Agreements for service, and project correspondence will be sent to the Applicant.

#### Page 5 – Contractor Information

This page asks for information about the contractors associated with your project. <u>Applicants are not</u> required to complete any of the fields on this page.

This information is helpful for EBMUD's reference, especially if there are questions regarding a specific portion of your application (such as the landscape plan). Similarly, if a contractor reaches out to EBMUD regarding your application, we can share information with them since they are listed on the application.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATIO	N			
General Contractor	Ś			$\backslash$
Developer		Click to expand ar	nd add information	
Domestic Plumber				
Fire Service Pumber				
Irrigation Designer				
Landscape Designer				
	CONTRACTOR INFORMATION			$\backslash$
, I	General Contractor			
	First Name Initial	Last Name		
	First Name Middl	le Last Name		
	Company			
	Company			
	Address Line I			
	Address Line 1			
	Address Line 2			
	Address Line 2			
	City	State	Zip Code	
		~	Zip Code	
	Email	Primary phone	Secondary phone	
	Email			
	Developer			
	Domestic Plumber			
	bomestic Fluitber			

# Page 6 – Fire Marshal Information

With the exception of irrigation-only meters or requests to replace a meter for a premise that is not being altered (e.g., an existing home), Applicants must provide a Hydrant / Fire Service / Dual Service Requirements Form (Commonly referred to as an HFSR) which is completed by their Fire Marshal.

It is the Applicant's responsibility to get the form completed by the Fire Marshal with jurisdiction over the project and upload the form to the application directly under the Fire Form section.

Fire Form	
Approved Hydrant / Fire Service / Dual Service Requirements Form	Upload
Choose File No file chosen	•

A "Statement of Design Criteria" is required for projects which have a dedicated private fire service. In other words, single-family homes or projects with a dual service meter typically do not require a Statement of Design Criteria (SODC).

Upload

The SODC is a document that you or your fire sprinkler designer will receive after <u>applying for flow and</u> <u>pressure results</u> from EBMUD. Flow and pressure results cost \$369.00 and take approximately 10 business days to be completed. Once the results are ready, the person who applied for them will receive an email with a PDF copy of the results. The final page of the PDF has a form that needs to be completed by the fire sprinkler designer.

All of the fields highlighted below need to be completed in order for the SODC to be accepted. The information provided on the SODC must be consistent with the information on the fire plans.

Request Number:		
I,, designer of the fire . Number, used the following flow information to design the fire sprin	sprinkler system located at the property address refea ikler system:	renced on the abor
Static Pressure (psi):		
Flow (gpm):		
Residual Pressure (psi):		
Maximum total fire flow requirement (gpm):		
The fire sprinkler design or underground fire plan has been approved Jurisdiction) Fire Marshal, and a copy of the signed and approved	ed by the	(Fire Agency
The fire sprinkler design complies with EBMUD's standard backflo	w requirements, as described in the Private Fire Ser	vice pamphlet.
Please choose the service size from the list of Standard Fire Service	sizes shown below:	
<ul> <li>1-1/2 inch, maximum 100 GPM</li> <li>2 inch, maximum 160 GPM</li> <li>4 inch, maximum 600 GPM</li> <li>6 inch, maximum 1350 GPM</li> <li>8 inch, maximum 2340 GPM</li> <li>10 inch, maximum 4400 GPM</li> <li>12 inch, case-by-case</li> </ul>		
NOTE: Service size chosen above must match size shown on plan	s.	

Fire Sprinkler Designer Signature and Date

Please return a copy of EBMUD's Fire Service Available Flow And Pressure Information results with the signed Statement of Design Criteria Use Sprinkler Design form when applying for a fire service.

If your project involves a dedicated private fire service or hydrant (new, relocated, or removed), you must provide plans that are stamped and approved by the Fire Marshal. Applications for private fire services must be accompanied by an approved sprinkler plan or underground plan with onsite pipe size and where the system will be connected to EBMUD water main. Applications for the installation of a new hydrant or relocation or removal of an existing hydrant must include approved plans that show existing and the proposed new hydrant(s) locations when applicable.

Fire Plans	
Approved Fire Sprinkler / Utility / Hydrant Location Plans	Upload
Choose File No file chosen	•

The subsequent portions should be completed to match the information on the Hydrant / Fire Service / Dual Service Requirements Form.

	Fire Hydrants
	NEW HYDRANTS NOT REQUIRED     O REQUIRED:     Number of NEW PUBLIC HYDRANTS     AND/OR     Number of NEW PRIVATE HYDRANTS
	Number of EXISTING PUBLIC HYDRANTS to be relocated
	For HYDRANTS complete the following information OR check the box below:
FIRE SERVICE	A total of gallons per minute supplied by
HYDRAN I / FIRE SERVICE / DUAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS FIRE MARSHAL:	hydrant(s) flowing simultaneously for a duration of minutes. Each individu
Prease compare and sign become, no usa service is indicated and approved, predign compare time bornicat, usan Services section below. If any change to an existing hydraft and avoid rife service for equired, please indicate required changes (i.e. upgrade hydrant body, relocate, or remove) in Remarks Section. For questions about this form, contact EBMLD new Business Office at 510-287-008.	hydrant shall provide a minimum flow of gallons per minute.
рядест Араниза ОТТУ 200 ОТТУ 200	Unless otherwise indicated, fire flow is calculated down to at a minimum residual pressure of 20 psi ir the water main under normal operating design flow conditions. Fire flow is a design factor and is not guaranteed.
TO BE COMPLETED BY FIRE MARSHAL	
STORED RECORREC Number of RW RRIL Hybrats AND OR Number of RW RRIL Hybrats AND OR Number of RW RRIL Hybrats AND OR Number of RW RRIL Hybrats Constant to be indicated in the indicated Record and the indicated indicated in the indicated Record and th	Private Fire Services         Commercial, multi-family premises (as approved by local fire agency). <ul> <li>NOT REQUIRED</li> <li>REQUIRED:</li> <li>Number of New Private Fire Services</li> <li>EXISTING PRIVATE FIRE SERVICE adequate</li> </ul> Remarks
MAL MAL  CONTROL OF A DESCRIPTION OF A D	Domestic Dual Services
	Single family premises, multi-family premises, condos, and townhomes (as approved by local fire agency)    NOT REQUIRED
	Sprinkler Heads Demand Per Head (Gpm) Sprinkler Demand (Gpm)
	Sprinkler Head Count Sprinkler Head Gpm Sprinkler Total Gpm
	Remarks

#### Page 7 – Meter Information

On this page, you will list all existing and proposed water meters. If an existing meter will be removed or replaced, you do not need to list it.

METER INFORMATIO	N		
Meter Size	Meter Type	PROPERTY - 375 11TH Label	I STREET Remove meter
~		✓ 13496-A	
Description			
			h
Add Meter		Save and continue >	

If you are unsure of the size of a meter or the size is not listed in the drop down, you can leave it blank or select Unknown.

#### Meter Type:

- <u>Water</u>: This category can be used for any domestic water service that does not include fire sprinklers.
- **Dual**: Dual service allows for one oversized water meter, combining both domestic use and fire protection for single-family premises and some multi-family premises (as approved by the local fire marshal) in lieu of a domestic water meter and dedicated private fire service.
- <u>Private Fire</u>: A dedicated private fire service is a meter that only serves fire sprinklers (no domestic service). This is most common for multifamily properties and commercial properties. Your fire marshal will determine if this is required.
- <u>Irrigation</u>: This option should be used if you are applying for an irrigation-only meter (no domestic or fire services).

**Label** – The system auto-generates labels for each meter so they have a unique identifier. You can leave the auto-generated label as is, or update it with a more meaningful label.



**Description** – This field is not required but can be used to clarify the existing or proposed use of the meter. For example, you may clarify how the meters should be labeled in EBMUD's system. You can utilize the description to provide more clarity in what the meter will serve in the future.

Meter Size		Meter Type		Label
1 inch	~	Dual Service	~	ADU Meter
Description				
ADU address is 101-A				
Meter Size		Meter Type		Label
Meter Size	~	Meter Type Water Service	~	Label Main Home
Meter Size          1 inch         Description	•	Meter Type Water Service	*	<b>Label</b> Main Home
Meter Size          1 inch         Description         Unsize existing 5/8-inch meter t	▼ o 1-inch	Meter Type Water Service	~	Label Main Home

## Page 8 – Fixtures Information

Provide detailed information about the plumbing fixtures (toilets, showers, faucets, Reverse Osmosis Systems, cooling towers etc.) at your property.

roup Name			Associat	ed Mete	r(s)							*
			ADU Met Main Hor	er - ne -								
Туре	Quantity	F	Rating			Model		Page on plans	Spec Sheet	FUD	TUD	
			RE	S I	DE	ΝТΙ	A L					
Toilet (tank)		GPF							•	2.5		圃
Urinal (tank)		CPT							۵	2.0		Ŵ
Shower		GPM							۵	2.0		Ŵ
Tub/Shower Combo												ŵ

#### **Fixture Groups**

For single-family homes with accessory dwelling units and multifamily properties with four or fewer units, create separate fixture groups for each dwelling unit (even if you propose that multiple units will share a meter).

Multifamily projects that will have a master meter should list all residential fixtures in one fixture group, and common area fixtures in a separate fixture group.

Each commercial/industrial tenant must have its own fixture group.

Use the Add Fixture Group Button at the bottom of the page to add new fixture groups. Please name each group clearly (e.g., "ADU Fixtures" "Common Area Fixtures" "Unit 103") The group names should match any names on your plans, if applicable.



In addition to providing a "Group Name", please also select the meter which is associated with the fixture group. One meter can be associated with several fixture groups. For example, for a single-family home, one meter may serve both the main home and the accessory dwelling unit (ADU), so one meter would be associated with each fixture group (the main home's and the ADU's).

Group Name	Associated Meter(s)
ADU Fixtures	ADU Meter – Main Home –

#### **Fixtures**

Newly-installed fixtures should include a flow rate or efficiency rating, a model number, and an uploaded specification sheet. For more information on efficiency requirements, you can refer to "<u>Water</u> <u>Efficiency Review – Indoor Water Use Requirements</u>".

*Note: The efficiency rating should be filled in using numbers only. For example, "1.75" instead of "1.75 GPM"* 



#### I error prohibited this record from being saved:

• Fixture groups fixtures efficiency rating is not a number

Shower	1	1.75
		GPM

For fixtures which will be newly-installed, but have not yet been selected or finalized, Applicants should provide model/specification information of a fixture that is similar to what will be installed. The website <u>energystar.gov</u> is a helpful tool to find fixtures that are compliant with State and District regulations.



Note: Hose bibs typically do not have specification sheets, so this fixture is an exception to the requirement of providing specification sheets/efficiency ratings for new fixtures.

Existing fixtures which will not be replaced only need to list the quantity and "existing" as the model name.

For items on the fixtures list which will not be installed, you may leave the row blank, or put "0" for the quantity. For example, if a certain fixture group/unit will not have any urinals, you may leave that row blank or put 0 for the quantity.

The fixtures are listed either as "Residential" "Hose Bib" or "Commercial". You can list fixtures in all three categories, regardless of how your property is classified. For example, a restaurant will likely have "Residential" fixtures such as kitchen sinks and toilets but will also have "Commercial" fixtures such as an ice machine and mop sink.

#### **Uploading Specification Sheets**

To upload a specification sheet, select the blue cloud icon in the fixture's row. This will open a pop up where you can find and select the specification sheet.

Туре	Quantity	Rating	N	lodel	Page on plans	Spec Sheet	FUD	TUD	
		RE	SIDE	NTIAL					
Toilet (tank)	2	1.28	Champion® Right	Height® Elongated Co					Ŵ
		CPF					2.5		
Name		~		Туре	Size				
🔒 Ameri	can Standar	rd Toilet Specification		Adobe Acrobat D	ocument	3	40 KB		
🐣 Fisher	and Paykel	Clothes Washer Spec	ification	Adobe Acrobat D	ocument		20 KB		
🔒 Glacie	r Bay Bathro	oom Faucet Specificat	ion	Adobe Acrobat D	ocument	1,0	78 KB		
🔒 Kitche	nAid Energy	yStar Dishwasher Spec	ification	Adobe Acrobat D	ocument		19 KB		
🔒 Kohle	Sous Kitch	en Sink Faucet Specifi	cation	Adobe Acrobat D	ocument	2	97 KB		
🔒 Moen	Attract 260	08 Shower Head Spec	ification	Adobe Acrobat D	locument	1,5	43 KB		
<							>		
	File name	American Standard T	oilet Specification	~	All Files		$\sim$		
	L. L.					Const			
					Open	Cancel			

Once you select the file and click "Open", the cloud icon will turn green to indicate that the file has been selected. Please note that after selecting files, you must click "Save and continue" at the bottom of the page to finalize the upload.

Туре	Quantity	Rating	Model		Pag	ge on pl	ans					Spec Sheet
			R	E S	I	DE	N	Т	I	A	L	
Toilet (tank)	2	1.28	American Standar	d				<b>A</b>	ר			
		GPF										
Urinal (tank)												
official (tarik)		GPF						Ľ				
					_			_				
Shower								â				
		GPM										
												Save and cont

If you have any issues uploading specification sheets, you can upload files directly to the briefcase icon.

FIXTURES INFORMATION		
	Project Briefcase	8
	External Briefcase	
	Attachment Choose File No file chosen	Upload

Once you select a file, the title of the file will appear next to the "Choose File" button. To finalize the upload, click on the blue cloud icon.

Attachment	Upload
Choose File Fisher and Paykeler Specification.pdf	

Once you upload a file to the external briefcase, the icon will be updated with the quantity of files in the briefcase.

Note: The quantity of notes and/or briefcase items may be greater than what is in the external briefcase. This is due to the internal briefcase, where EBMUD employees can upload files or add notes when processing the application. For example, if there is one item in the internal briefcase and one item in the external briefcase, the briefcase icon will show "2", even though only the external item is visible to the Applicant.



To check the items in the external briefcase, you can click on the briefcase icon.

External Briefcase		
Attachment Choose File No file chosen		Upload
1 Fisher_and_Paykel_Clothes_Washer_Specification.pdf	11/24/2021	<b>D</b>

# Page 9 – Irrigation Information

Provide detailed information about all irrigation (new and existing) on the property. This is required for properties with more than 500 square feet of irrigable land. Each irrigation zone should specify a flow rate, the highest water using plant or water feature, the hydrozone type, the watering method, and square footage of the zone.

You can refer to your irrigation and landscaping plans to fill out the irrigation table.

Note: The irrigation table must be completed, even if the landscaping and irrigation plans include similar or identical information to that in the table.

#### Example Irrigation Plans and Corresponding Irrigation Table

Below is an example set of irrigation plans and how they would translate to the irrigation table on the application. It is for demonstration purposes only.

A portion of the example irrigation plan is shown below. On the irrigation plan, several irrigation valves are annotated with the  $\bigcirc$  symbol.



The irrigation legend shows how to interpret the information for each valve.



VALVE/ZONE NUMBER FLOW RATE IN GALLONS PER MINUTE ZONE AREA IN SQUARE FEET VALVE SIZE In this case, the upper right quadrant indicates the flow rate in gallons per minute and the lower right quadrant indicates the area of the valve/zone in square feet.

Zone/Valve #	Flow Rate (GPM)	1 2.0	Area (Square Feet)
1	2.0	1" 450	450
2	2.5	560	560
3	1.2	<b>3</b> 1.2 1" 125	125

The Water Efficient Landscape Worksheet includes a table that lists details for each of the valves, including a planting description, plant factor, and irrigation efficiency.

ZONE/ VALVE #	PLANTING DESCRIPTION Eg. Medium Trees, Groundcover, Water Feature, etc.	PLANT FACTOR (PF) Water requirements as a % of ETo	IRRIGATION EFFICIENCY (IE) Percent of applied water that reaches its target (e.g. root zone or water feature) by irrigation method	ADJUSTED PLANT FACTOR (APF) (PF/IE) = APF Watering requirements adjusted for irrigation efficiency as a % of ETo	HYDROZONE <u>AREA</u> (AREA) Square Feet	CONVERSION FACTOR The coefficient that converts inches to gallons per square foot	ETWU PER HYDROZONE (ETo)(APF)(Ares)(0.62) = Annual gallors required to irrigate this landscape
Land	dscape Areas (LA)						
1	Shrubs	30%	90%	33%	450	0.62	4241
4	Forbs	30%	90%	33%	675	0.62	6361
5	Trees	50%	90%	56%	90	0.62	1445
6	1	Shr	ubs	30%		9	90%
1	Shrubs	30%	90%	33%0	125	0.62	11/0
9	Grasses and Strap-leafed Plants	60%	90%	33% 67%	500	0.62	9610
10	Trees	60%	90%	67%	100	0.62	1922
11	Shrubs	30%	90%	33%	120	0.62	1131
12	Trees	50%	90%	56%	90	0.62	1445
13	Shrubs	30%	90%	33%	245	0.62	2309
14	Shrubs	20%	90%	22%	350	0.62	2213
15	Water Feature	100%	100%	100%	35	0.62	1003
				Totals:	3125	0.62	35536
Spe	cial Landscape Areas	s (SLA)					
2	Trees			100%	560	0.62	16041
3	Forbs			100%	125	0.62	3581
				Totals:	685	0.62	19622
	Controller Contro	ller A				ETWU Grand Total:	55158
0-10% = on	PLAN Very low; 10-30% = Low; 40-60% dinance are derived from the publica (uca	T FACTOR RANGE = Moderate; 70-100% ation â@ceWater Use C anr.edu/sites/WUCOLS/	<u>:S:</u> = High. Water Requirements cited in this assification of Landscpe Speciesã€ ).	<u>IRRIG</u> Spray Point-source	ATION METHO = 70%; Rotating : drip = 85%; In-lin	DDS AND EFFICIEN nozzle = 75%; Bubblers = ne drip = 90%; Water fea	<u>CIES:</u> 80%; ture = 100%

The plant factor indicates the water requirements while the Irrigation methods and efficiencies specifies the irrigation method. In this case, for Zone/Valve #1 the Plant Factor is 30% (Low water use) and the Irrigation Efficiency is 90% (In-Line Drip).



The Controller ID can be labeled for clarity if needed. Please select the meter from which the irrigation controller will be served.

Controller ID	Associated Meter(s)
А	ADU Meter - Main Home -

### Page 10 – Backflow Survey

Complete the backflow survey to the best of your knowledge to help prevent backflow which could potentially contaminate the water supply. If you have any questions about a particular item, you can call the Backflow Prevention Unit at 510-287-0874 or visit our Backflow Prevention web page at <u>ebmud.com/backflow</u>.



## Page 11 – Plans Information

Upload plans directly to the application under the appropriate header. If you have a combined set of plans, you only need to upload it one time.

#### **PLANS INFORMATION**

Landscape Plans	📀 Open		×
	$\leftarrow \rightarrow \checkmark \uparrow$ — Cown > Water Service Application Materials	✓ O Search Water Sen	vice Applic
Attachment	Organize 🔻 New folder	8== 👻	
Choose File No file chosen	A Name	Type Size	
	Irrigation and Landscaping Plans	Adobe Acrobat Document	4 KB
	Plumbing Floor Plans	Adobe Acrobat Document	4 KB
	🔊 Parcel Map	Adobe Acrobat Document	25 KB
	📠 📕 Site Plan	Adobe Acrobat Document	23 KB
Plumbing Plan / Floor Plan	Fisher and Paykel Clothes Washer Specification	Adobe Acrobat Document	20 KB
	KitchenAid EnergyStar Dishwasher Specification	Adobe Acrobat Document	19 KB
Attachment	Kohler Sous Kitchen Sink Faucet Specification	Adobe Acrobat Document	297 KB
	Moen Attract 26008 Shower Head Specification	Adobe Acrobat Document	1,543 KB
Choose File No file chosen	Glacier Bay Bathroom Faucet Specification	Adobe Acrobat Document	1,078 KB
	American Standard Toilet Specification	Adobe Acrobat Document	340 KB
	v <		>
Site Plans	File name:	✓ All Files	~
Attachment		Open	Cancel

Once you select and open a file, the title of the file will appear next to the "Choose File" button. To finalize the upload, click on the blue cloud icon.

A green dialogue box will appear at the top of the page, confirming that the file has uploaded successfully. The file name will then be shown under the appropriate heading in blue text once it is uploaded.

Attachment Choose File Irrigation and Landscaping Plans.pdf		Upload
Ļ		
File(s) Uploaded Successfully.		х
Attachment Choose File No file chosen		Upload
1 Irrigation_and_Landscaping_Plans.pdf	11/24/2021	

#### Page 12 – PSL Information

Provide information about the private sewer lateral (PSL) at your property. The Regional PSL Program applies to EBMUD customers who have property located in El Cerrito, Emeryville, Kensington, Oakland, Piedmont and Richmond Annex.

# PSL INFORMATION I do NOT want to increase or decrease the size of a meter on an existing service. I am installing a new water meter for construction. I am not connected to a public sewer. I am submitting an Exemption Certification. I am submitting a Compliance Certificate. I am not an EBMUD wastewater customer.

You can learn more about the PSL program at https://www.eastbaypsl.com/.



## Page 13 – Review Information

The final page of the application allows you to review and acknowledge information regarding each section.

Note: "Section Complete" indicates that information was provided in all of the fields marked as required (\*). This does not indicate that the section was completed correctly. The New Business Office will review a submitted application for completeness and provide guidance on any missing or incorrectly entered information.



There are two buttons at the bottom of the Review page: "Save Application" and "Submit Application For Review".

- Saving the application will keep it in a draft mode and save any changes made.
- Submitting it for review will send a notification to the New Business Office and update the application's status as "Submitted".



Once your application is "Submitted", the New Business Office (NBO) will receive a notification. NBO will review your application in approximately three to five business days and notify you of any missing documents or items needing clarity.

If you have questions regarding the status of your application, you can reach out to the New Business Office at (510) 2287-1008 or <u>NBO@ebmud.com</u>.

### **General Application Information**

You will notice help text in a blue box at the top of each page of the application. If you have any questions about how to complete a page of the application, please contact the New Business Office at nbo@ebmud.com, or (510) 287-1008.



The image above is an example of the help text shown on each page of the application.

The application is general purpose, so it may ask for information that does not apply to your project. You may skip those fields as needed and continue through the application (or put N/A in a field marked as required). If the New Business Office ends up needing something that was left blank, they will contact you via email.

The application only allows you to edit previous pages once you have reached the end of the application. You do not need to submit the application for review in order to edit or review to previous pages. To access previous pages of the application, you only need to click "Save and Continue" (

Contractor Backflow Survey Applicant Billing Fire Marshal **REVIEW INFORMATION** PROJECT Section Complete PROPERTY Section Complete Before District crews are allowed to excavate for any new services or main extensions, an investigation is done to determine if groundwater will be I Acknowledge This

Save and continue > ) until you reach the final page titled "Review Information".

encountered during excavation and whether the soil or groundwater is contaminated. Applicant must submit any known, existing information regarding site soil and groundwater conditions with their application. If the District determines that sampling is necessary to adequately characterize soil and groundwater conditions, the Applicant will be responsible for the actual cost of sampling and analysis unless the job is based on a fixed rate and no

Once you reach "Review Information", you will see buttons appear at the top of the page. These allow you to navigate to other pages of the application.

Project	Property	Applicant	Billing	Contractor	Fire Marshal	Meter	Fixtures	Irrigation	Backflow Survey	Plans	Psl	Review
---------	----------	-----------	---------	------------	--------------	-------	----------	------------	-----------------	-------	-----	--------

EBMUD Water Service Application Guidance